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May 15, 2007   

To:  Economic Development Committee  

From:  Community Partnership and Investment Program   
Appeals Sub-Committee   

Subject: 2007 Community Festivals and Special Events Investment Program – Economic 
Development Allocation Recommendations   

Recommendations:  

The Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee 
recommends to the Economic Development Committee that City Council adopt the 
following staff recommendations in the Recommendations Section of the report (April 19, 
2007) from the General Manager, Economic Development, Culture and Tourism:  

1. City Council approve the allocations for the BIA portion of the 2007 Community 
Festival and Special Events Investment Program totalling $37,090.00 as per 
Attachment 1; and  

2. $2,910.00 be set aside for the appeals process.  

Decision Advice and Other Information:  

The Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee referred the 
appeals from the following to the General Manager, Economic Development, Culture and 
Tourism, for further review and report to the meeting of the Economic Development Committee 
to be held on June 7, 2007:  

- Downtown Yonge BIA – Applicant 6; and  

- St. Clair Gardens BIA – Applicant 17.     
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Background:  

The Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee on May 15, 2007, 
considered a report (April 19, 2007) from the General Manager, Economic Development, 
Culture and Tourism respecting allocations for the Business Improvement Area (BIA) portion of 
the 2007 Community Festivals and Special Events (CFSE) Investment Program.  

Recommendations:  

The General Manager, Economic Development, Culture and Tourism recommends that:  

1. City Council approve the allocations for the BIA portion of the 2007 Community Festival 
and Special Events Investment Program totalling $37,090.00 as per Attachment 1;  

2. $2,910.00 be set aside for the appeals process;  

3. this report be forwarded to the June 7, 2007, meeting of the Economic Development 
Committee; and  

4. the appropriate City Officials be authorized and directed to take the necessary action to 
give effect thereto.  

The following persons addressed the Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals 
Sub-Committee:  

- Monica Kocsmaros, Downtown Yonge BIA – Applicant 6; and  

- Don Panos, St. Clair Gardens BIA – Applicant 17, and filed a written submission.     
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Sent to: Economic Development Committee   
General Manager, Economic Development, Culture and Tourism  

c.  Chris Brillinger, Director, Social Development, Finance and Administration   
Mike Major, Director, Small Business and Local Partnerships  


